J< ORANGE COUNTY

H FUNDING CORPORATION

Jeffrey Crist ¢ Chairman ¢ Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman e Leigh J. Benton, Secretary ® Marc Greene, Board Member
Giovanni Palladino, Board Member ¢ Linda Muller, Board Member ¢Vincent Odock, Board Member
William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer e Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel ¢ Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel

Agenda
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Funding Corporation will hold a regularly scheduled meeting on
February 18%, 2026, starting at 5:00 pm at the Orange County IDA Headquarters, 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New
Windsor, NY 12553 to consider and/or act upon the following:

Order of Business

e Call Meeting to Order
e Pledge of Allegiance
e Roll Call
¢ Proof of Notice
e Minutes
o Approval of Minutes from January 21, 2026, Board of Directors Meeting
e New Business
o Accept January 2026 Financials
o Approval of January 2026 / February 2026 Payables
o Revised Policies

e Adjournment

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com
Dated: February 9, 2026 By: William Fioravanti - Chief Executive Officer
Orange County Funding Corporation

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 « New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: (845) 234-4192 « Fax: (845) 220-2228 * Email: business@ocnyida.com



LY ORANGE COUNTY

FUNDING CORPORATION

Jeffrey Crist, Chairman  Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman * Leigh J. Benton, Secretary
Marc Greene, Board Member ¢ Giovanni Palladino, Board Member ¢ Linda Muller, Board Member * Vincent Odock, Board Member
Bill Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer * Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel « Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel

Date: January 29, 2026
From: Jeffrey D. Crist
RE: Next Meeting Date

OCFC Board Meeting Notice

The next Board of Directors meeting of the
Orange County Funding Corporation is:

Wednesday, February 18™, 2026
at 5:00pm

OCIDA Headquarters
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100
New Windsor, NY 12553

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com

Orange County Funding Corporation
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 « New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: (845) 234-4192 » Fax: (845) 220-2228 + Email: business@ocnyida.com


http://www.ocnyida.com/
mailto:business@ocnyida.com

Orange County Funding Corporation
4 Crotty Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553
Tel (845) 234-4192

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, January 21%, 2026

Meeting Location: 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New Windsor, NY 12553

Board Members Present: Jeffrey Crist (Chair), Dean Tamburri, Leigh Benton, Linda Muller,
Marc Greene, Giovanni Palladino, Dr. Vincent Odock

Staff Present: Bill Fioravanti, Kelly Reilly, Marty Borras, Matt Dagele (AV), Lino Sciarretta,
Rudy Zodda (General Counsel)

Others Present: Brian Sanvidge (NYS Monitor), Keith Perez (2 Girls 1 Boy — Cornwall Hotel),
Bart Lansky (Counsel, 2 Girls 1 Boy — Cornwall Hotel)

I. Call Meeting to Order

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 5:13 p.m.
II. Pledge of Allegiance

III.  Roll Call

Mr. Fioravanti acknowledged the Board, staff, and guests present. The Chairman welcomed Mr.
Benton as the newest Board member and thanked the Vice Chair, Dean Tambrri, for leading the
December meeting in his absence.

IV: " Proof of Notice
The Chairman acknowledged that notice of this meeting was properly provided.
V. Minutes

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE DECEMBER 17 2025, OCFC BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES AS PRESENTED WAS MADE BY MS. MULLER,
SECONDED BY MR. GREENE, AND PASSED WITH ONE ABSTENTION BY MR.
CRIST.

VI.  Reorganization Meeting
Chairman: Jeffrey Crist

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REAPPOINTMENT OF JEFFREY CRIST AS
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF THE ORANGE COUNTY FUNDING CORP WAS



MADE BY MR. TAMBURRI, SECONDED BY MR. BENTON, AND PASSED BY A
ROLL CALL OF 6 AYES AND ONE ABSTENTION BY MR. CRIST.

Secretary: Leigh J. Benton

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF LEIGH J. BENTON AS
SECRETARY OF THE BOARD OF THE ORANGE COUNTY FUNDING CORP WAS
MADE BY MR. PALLADINO, SECONDED BY MR. GREENE, AND PASSED BY A
UNANIMOUS ROLL CALL.

Chief Executive Officer: William Fioravanti

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REAPPOINTMENT OF WILLIAM FIORAVANTI AS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE ORANGE COUNTY FUNDING CORP WAS
MADE BY MS. MULLER, SECONDED BY MR. PALLADINO, AND PASSED BY A
UNANIMOUS ROLL CALL.

External CFO: RBT CPAs, LLP

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REAPPOINTMENT OF RBT CPAS, LLC AS THE
EXTERNAL CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE ORANGE COUNTY EUNDING
CORP WAS MADE BY MR. BENTON, SECONDED BY MR. GREENE, AND PASSED
BY A UNANIMOUS ROLL CALL.

FOIL / Records Access Officer: Kelly Reilly

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REAPPOINTMENT OF KELLY REILLY AS THE
FOIL / ACCESS OFFICER OF THE ORANGE COUNTY FUNDING CORP WAS MADE
BY MS. MULLER, SECONDED BY MR. TAMBURRI, AND PASSED BY A
UNANIMOUS ROLL CALL.

FOIL Appeals Officer: William Fioravanti

A MOTION TO AMEND THE PREVIOUS MOTION TO INCLUDE THE
REAPPOINTMENT OF WILLIAM FIORAVANTI AS FOIL APPEALS OFFICER OF
THE ORANGE COUNTY FUNDING CORP WAS MADE BY MS. MULLER,
SECONDED BY MR. BENTON, AND PASSED BY A UNANIMOUS ROLL CALL.

Depositories and Set Limits

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE OCFC DEPOSITORIES LISTED FOR 2026 WITH SET
LIMITS OF $14,000 EACH WAS MADE BY MR. BENTON, SECONDED BY MR.
TAMBURRI, AND PASSED BY A UNANIMOUS ROLL CALL.

Official Newspaper: Times Herald-Record

A MOTION TO DESIGNATE THE TIMES HERALD RECORD AS THE OFFICIAL
NEWSPAPER OF THE ORANGE COUNTY FUNDING CORP WAS MADE BY MR.
TAMBURRI, SECONDED MR. GREENE, AND PASSED BY A UNANIMOUS ROLL
CALL.



Per Diem Rates - USGSA: Meals and incidental expenses a total of $80, breakfast $20, lunch
$22, dinner $33, and $5 for incidental expenses and the first and last day of travel $60. Daily
lodging for the Orange County NY area is $123 per night.

A MOTION TO APPROVE PER DIEM RATES SET BY WILLIAM FIORAVANTI
USING THE 2026 USGSA GUIDELINES WAS MADE BY MR. PALLADINO,
SECONDED BY MR. GREENE, AND PASSED BY A UNANIMOUS ROLL CALL.

OCFC Chairman’s Committee Appointments

Audit Committee: Leigh J. Benton (Chair), Marc Greene, Dean Tamburri

Finance Committee: Marc Greene (Chairman), Jeffrey Crist, Linda Muller, Dean Tamburri
Governance Committee: Linda Muller (Chairwoman), Jeff Crist, Dean Tamburri, Dr. Vincent
Odock, Giovanni Palladino

VII. New Business

Accept December 2025 Financials: Mr. Greene noted the $6,000 fee for the 2025 audit accrual
and also noted that the OCFC management fee was higher because it covered three months:

Approve December 2025 / January 2026 Payables: Mr. Greene noted the insurance payment.

A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE DECEMBER 2025 FINANCIAL REPORT AS WELL AS
THE DECEMBER 2025 — JANUARY 2026 PAYABLES WAS MADE MS. MULLER,
SECONDED BY MR, TAMBURRI, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Revised Policies: Mrt. Fioravanti stated that the Governance ‘Committee reviewed the
Disposition of Property Policy, Procurement Policy, Defense and Indemnification Policy and the
Investment Policy and noted that a cover page was added to each. He asked the Board to review
the policies so that they may be adopted at the February 2026 meeting.

By-laws Approval: Mr. Fioravanti noted that the CFO and COO positions were added back into
the by-laws with language stating that in the event that the current budget does not provide for a
CEO and COO then the appointment requires prior approval by the Board of Directors. Ms.
Muller suggested keeping the amended dates as an indicator that the by-laws are being reviewed
regularly.

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE BY-LAWS AS AMENDED WAS MADE BY MR.
PALLADINO, SECONDED BY MR. TAMBURRI, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

CBHYV (COVID Resiliency Loan) — Legal Action: Mr. Fioravanti reviewed the summary of
COVID loan payments to date and stated that CBHV is ready to take legal action. He noted that
CBHYV is entitled to 25% of anything they recover that does not require legal action and 33.3% if
it does require legal action.

A MOTION TO RECOMMEND AUTHORIZATION OF LEGAL ACTION AGAINST
TWO BORROWERS OF THE OCFC COVID RESILIENCY LOAN BY THE
COLLECTIONS BUREAU OF THE HUDSON VALLEY WAS MADE BY MS.
MULLER, SECONDED BY DR. ODOCK, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.



VIII. Adjournment

A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING WAS MADE BY MR. BENTON,
SECONDED BY MR. TAMBURRI, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

The meeting closed at 5:31 p.m.




G2'08L'L $ G2'L0S'L$- 00°22¢$- [%02°LZ S208LL $ G2°L0G°L$- 0022 $- |€9°/22°6L $- 0.'89G'9$ €6'859°CL $- |9€°/86°GL $- le'vge'c $ 66°20.°CL $- |lZove'e ¢ eev8e'e § 90wy  §

G2'08L°L $ G2°20S'L$- 00228 $ [%02°LZ S208LL $ G2°L06°L$- 0022 $- |€9'/22°6L $- 0.'89G'9% €6'859°CL $- |9€°/86°GL $- le'vge'’e $ 66°20.°CL $- |lZove'e ¢ eevge'e § 90wy  §

2r's8L'vlg- Zy'syS'vl$ 00°09€ $ |%8P'C  Zv'S8L'vL$- 2h'SyS'VLS 00°09€ $ [vZ0LZ'Z $ 0€T1€6'02$ pSLvL'BZ $ |LL'€LLZL § €9'S9v°0L S v2'8/1L°82 $ |/8'C0G'0L $- 29°G9v‘OL$ o0Z'lE ¢
0L9Ly 0L 9Lt~ 000 1€°80C 1€°802- €€°802 €€°802-

00°G.¢- 00°G.€ 000 %000 00°G.¢- 00°G.€ 0€°€e8- 0€'ee8 000 €99l €99y L9911 19°9Ly

SL'€¥9'6 $- SL'€00'0L$ 00°09€ $ [%09°€ SL'€EY9'6 $- GL'€00°0LS 00709 $ |¥8'9Z9°L ¢ O0LVLS'0Z$ vS'IvL'8T $ (L€126'LL $ L€.ST0L$ vL'8LL'8CT $ |€SV6ZOL $- €€°.G20LS 02l §
00°008°2- 000 00°008°C- 00°00€°L- 00°00€°}- 00°00S"}- 00°00G°L-

€8°02G- €8°02S 000 %000 €8°02S- €8°02S 00°620°} 000 00°620°} 00°6ze 00°6ze 00°00ZL 00°00Z

80°L0¢- 80°1L0€ 000 %000 80°L0E- 80°1L0€ €1'65Z°} 000 €1'65C°) €€'9v8 €e'9Y8 08¢y 08¢y

191G L9°WS 000 %000 29°L¥S- 19°LYS 0L'9L6'Y 0€'€80°} 000009 1€°8S¥'S €9°LYS 000009 L9°LYG- L9°LYS

1996~ 199y 00°09¢ %0798 £9'9S- 199y 00°09¢ 0499 04992 00°002 1€°¢¢- 1€°€8¢€ 00°0S€ €e'ee- €€'€8¢E 00°0S€

05°€22'8- 06°€22'8 000 %000 0S'€2Z'8- 0G°€22'8 LL262'c 0L%99°8L  L¥'lS6°Le ¥0'529°CL 1€72€€°6 L1661 €€°2€€°6- €€'2€E'6

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000

L1'G00‘EL$-  LL'8E0‘EL 00°€E $ [%SC0  ZL'SO0°EL$- ZL'8E0°EL$ 00°€E $ |6€°2L0°CL $- 00°00S°22$ 1928p'SL $ |SL'G2LL $ 000SL'EL$ SL'SLp'GL $ |pL'evl'el $- 00°0SL°€l$ 989 $

L1°'500°1L$-  21'8E0'ELS 00°€E  $ [%S20 LL'GOO‘EL$- LL'8E0'EL$ 00°€E $ [6€°2L0°CL $- 00°00S°22$ 19'28'SL $ [SL'G2L'L $ 00°0SL'EL$ SL'SLV'SL § [vL'epl'el $- 00°0SL'EL$ 989 $

11°08€°2- L'€Y 00°ce %L€L  LL°08EC- LLELY'C 00°€ee 19'2€2'6 00°0S2'9 19°28v'SlL G.°0S€°Cl 00°sel'e G1'S/¥'SL vL'gLL'e- 00°sZl'e 989

9'9L¥'0L-  9°9L¥'0L 000 %000 299L¥'0L-  L99L¥OL 0€°'€€8'0¢C- 0€'€€8°0C 000 €9°9L¥°0L- €9°9L¥'0L 19°9L¥'0L- 19°9L¥'0L

€€'80¢- €€'80C 000 %000 €€£°80C- €€'80C 0L9Lt- 0.9y 000 1£°802- 1€°80C €€'802- €€'80C

jobpng Jan0  3abpng |enjoy | 3abpng 39bpng Jano  3abpng |enjoy | 3ebpng J1ano  3abpng lenjoy j8bpng 1an0 19b6png |enjoy jabpng 1an0 189bpng |enjoy

10 %
1ejoL 9202 uer 1ejoL G20z 98a G20Z AON

920z Asenuep

(Rrenuer) 12d 92Ad - 9202 Ad 's|enjoy 'sa jobpng
(19quiadaQ / J9qWBAON) T18d SZAL - 5202~ Ad S[enjdy "sA 3ebpng
dio9 Buipung funo) abueiQ

awoou| }8N
awoasu| BunesadQ JoN
sasuadx3 |ejo
1qed peg
1e6a7 00£19
s}so)
aAjessiulwpyY 00009 l€joL
(RA1ano02ay)/asuadxy
199Q peg 00169
S994 |euolssajoid L0009
asuadx3 aosueinsuj G0009
3PNy [e9S14 $0009
Buidaayyoog £0009
asuadx3y
994 Juswabeue L0009
$)JS0) aAnesSsIUIWPY 00009
sasuadxgy
Jyouid ssoi9
awodu| [ejo
sBujuieg 3salaju| 00061
s994 buiso|d 00zZov
s994 uonesl|ddy 0000
awoouj|



Transaction List by Vendor
Orange County Funding Corp
January 9-February 11, 2026

Vendor Date Memo/Description Amount January
[Orange County Industrial Development Agency [02/01/2026 [Monthly allocation of operational expenses for January 2026 [$ 9,749.50 [ $5,762.98 |
[RBT CPAs, LLP [01/15/2026 [Monthly AR/AP processing and advisory services for January 2026 [$ 360.00 [ $ 350.00 |




%001 919°€9G°L $
%96 126'10G°} $ saunseal] % }isode( JO S8}EOYISD seunseal] ' sQO |ejoL
% 689°19 $ BupesadQ - Junodoy Buoeyy aseyn
|e10} JO 9%, junowy adA] junoooy jueg
%06'¢ 000009 $ MUBGIUSPINOI]  SYUOW 6 9Z/Z)/L Gz/ZL0L
%86'¢ 96£'6EY $ llg-1 ueBloN dr  syuow 6 92/1/0) Gz/92/2)
%20’ LEGZ9Y $ I1g9-L ueBlo dr  syuow 6 9Z/6L/E Gz/TLI9
aley _ma_oc_t_n_ aduejeg jueg jyueg SUJUON aje aje
1salay| jo# b_._EmS_ aseyalind

9202 ‘L€ Aenuer jo sy

SIUN020Y s}axJel A8UoNAIsOdaq JO S81BOLISD/SIUN0JDY Syueyg

uonelodion Buipung Ayunog abueuQ



Orange County Industrial Development Agency
4 Crotty Lane Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553 US

+18456298705

info@ocnyida.com

ocnyida.com

BILL TO

Orange County Funding Corporation
4 Crotty Lane

Suite 100

New Windsor, New York 12553

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE
1129 02/01/2026 $9,749.50
DESCRIPTION

Office Supplies and Postage - January 2026 Allocation
Travel, Lodging, Meals - January 2026 Allocation
Professional Fees - January 2026 Allocation

IT Support & Audio/Visual - January 2026 Allocation
Marketing & PR - January 2026 Allocation
Membership & Events - January 2026 Allocation

Legal Counsel - January 2026 Allocation

Building Rent- January 2026 Allocation

DUE DATE
03/03/2026

Salaries, Employee Benefits, Payroll Taxes & Fees - January 2026 Allocation

Building Utilities- January 2026 Allocation
Internet and Telephones - January 2026 Allocation
Maintenance - January 2026 Allocation

Repairs/Renovations - January 2026 Allocation

Management Fee - Monthly Allocation of Expenses for January

2026 Allocation

BALANCE DUE

Invoice

ENCLOSED

AMOUNT

82.86
56.58
0.00
229.49
0.00
384.80
0.00
2,687.45
6,124.38
0.00
79.94
104.00
0.00

$9,749.50

10





